LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 25, 2019

TO: Honorable Dan Patrick, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director  Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HJR34 by Shine (Proposing a constitutional amendment authorizing the legislature to
provide for a temporary exemption from ad valorem taxation of a portion of the appraised
value of certain property damaged by a disaster.), Conference Committee Report

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, other than the cost of publication. Any
additional fiscal implication would be attributable to the corresponding enabling legislation.

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $177,289.

The resolution would propose an amendment to Article 8, Section 2, of the Texas Constitution, to
permit the Legislature to provide for a disaster exemption for property located in a Governor-
declared disaster area.

Adoption of the proposed constitutional amendment alone would have no fiscal impact on the
state or units of local government other than the cost of publication. Any fiscal impact would
depend on the corresponding enabling legislation.

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $177,289.

The proposed amendment would be submitted to voters at an election to be held November 5,
2019.

Local Government Impact

The proposed constitutional amendment alone would have no fiscal implication to units of local
government. Any fiscal implication would be attributable to the corresponding enabling
legislation.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
LBB Staff: WP, KK, SD, SJS

Page 1 of 1



